Bhanumurali A. T (VD)

From: vishnupackaging@rediffmail.com on behalf of VISHNU PACKAGING
<vishnupackaging@rediffmail.com>

Sent: 26 October 2024 16:07

To: Bhanumurali A. T (VD)

Cc: Suresh S R

Subject: Re: CSD MODEL MG CARTONS

Dear sir,

Good day. Please find below the details of price for CSD item for 300Nos.

DUPLEX -
. ITEM COLOUR CARTON PLATE MINIMUM
SL.NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QTY PRICE COST PRINT 200 DIE COST TOTAL
SHEET
PK- COLOUR CARTON
VIDIEM EVA 750W
3 )1;\450797- (L430 X W 245 X H 300 36.00 07,500 4,000 0 11,500
240 MM) CSD

The average cost per carton along with minimum production cost- RsJAé3 425«5‘&9/;
Kindly release the purchase order along with delivery schedule.

Thanks & Regards,
Vishnu Packaging,
Sathish Kumar.M
9445381091

From: "Bhanumurali A. T (VD)" <bhanumurali.a@mayaappliances.com>
Sent: Thu, 24 Oct 2024 11:56:32

To: VISHNU PACKAGING <vishnupackaging@rediffmail.com>

Cc: Suresh S R <suresh.sr@mayaappliances.com>

Subject: CSD MODEL MG CARTONS

Dear sir,

We need following CSD model Colour carton another 300 nos, please send us your cost.

COLOUR CARTON VIDIEM
1 PK-MG0797-AA | EVA750W (L430 XW 245 X H
240 MM) CSD 300 nos

Thanks and Regards

A.T. Bhanumurali



